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Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company has decided the following:-
1. Intimation of Dispatch of Notice

Pursuant w Regulation 30 read with Part-A of Schedule-1ll of Securities & Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has completed the dispatch of Notice of Annual General Meeting along with

Annual Report of the Company on 31.08.2024 in the permitted mode for the Financial
Year 2023-24,

2, Annual General Mecting

Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company is scheduled 1o be held
on 26™day of September, 2024 at 10,00 A.M. at Room No. 5, 1* Floor, H.M Market,
T.R Phookan Road, Guwahati- 781001,

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing
herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 119,
2024 along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Branch Office : 5, Gorky Terrace, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - T00 017, Phone : 033 - 6613 3300, Fax : 033 - 6611 3303
E-mail : kficl T@gmail com § Website : www kficl.com



The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 i available an
compiry’s website at hips:/'www kficl.com/

3. Book Closure
Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SERI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from Friday, 20" day of September, 2024 to Thursday, 26th day of
September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of
the Compainy.

4. E- Voting

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2013, the Company has decided 1o provide the facility w0
members to exercise their right to vote at the Ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through E- Voting Services
provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The Vating period will commence an Manday, 23™ day of September, 2024 at 9.00
A.M and end on Wednesday, 25" day of September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. During this
period shareholders of the Company, bolding shares either in physical form or
Dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, i.e. 19 day of September, 2024 may cast
their vote electranically.

Ms. Priya Mankani of M‘s. Mankani & associates, practicing company secretary has
been appointed as the Serutinizer for E-Voting purpose

You are requested to take on record the aforesaid information.

Thanking vouw.

Yours faithiully,

For KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
KARINI FINANCE & INVESTMERT CO. LTD.

— ke, bl

Dirmetar

Chand Ratan Muodi
Director
DIN:D0343685
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NOTICE

MNotice is hereby given that the 38" Annual General Meeting of the members off KAMINI
FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 26"
september, 2024 at 10:00 A_M. ot the registered office st Room No. 5, 1" Floor, H.M, Market,
T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-TR1001 1o transact the following busingss:

Ordinary Business:

L. To receive, consider and ndopt the Audiled Financial Statement for the financial vear
ended March 317, 2024 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appeint a director in place of Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN Na: 07203672}, who retires by

rovtistion and being eligible, offers herself fur re-appoiniment.

. Re-appointment of Smtutory Auditors:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 [including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactmeni{s) thereof for the time being
in force] and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Comminee, Mis, 5. Mandal &
Ca, Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration No. J141BEE be and are hereby
reappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second consecutive term of
five years, from the conclusion of this 38" Annual General Mecting till the eonclusion af
the 43" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2029, to examine and audit the
accounts of the Company at such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors

in consuliation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company.™

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited
KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT £O, LTD.

B g, SR

Chand Ratan Modi
Place: Kolkata Mirecionr
Date: 27.05.2024 DIN: DD343685

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700001

Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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NOTES:

I

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (* AGM") may appoint
a proxy 1o attend and vote on his behalf A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order 1o be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
at Room No. 5, Ist Floor, H.M. Markes, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001. not less
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the AGM.

A person cun act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate nol more than ten percent of the toial share capital of the Company camying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying vating rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
nol acl as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the mecting, 8 member would be entitled to
inspect the proxics lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the
Company.

Pursuant 1o Section 113 of the Companies Act. 2013, corporate members are requested 1o
send a certified copy of the Doard Resolution/Authorization together with specimen
signature authorizing their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

- Members are requested 1o bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order o

register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested
to hring their folio number/demat aceount number/DP ID-Client 1D to enable us to provide
a duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

- In case of joint holders attending the meeting. only such joint holder who is higher in the

order of names will be entitled 1o vote.

The Register of' Members of the Company will remain closed from Friday, September 20,
2024 w Thursday, September 26, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting.

In ease any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic
form, they may register their email address with Company or with their depository
participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company along with their
folio no. and valid email address for registration

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companics
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions propased at
this AGM will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility 1o cast vote from a place

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4 Floor, Kalkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 03366133303
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other than the venue of the AGM) and lor which purpose the Company has engaged the
services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms, Priva
Mankani of M/s. Mankani & Associmes, Practicing Company Secretary (Centificate of
Practice Mumber- 17947), as the Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detiled instructions for
e-vating are given as & scparate sttachment 1o this notice. The e-voting period begins on
Monday, September 23, 2024 at 9.00 AM and ends on Wednesday, September 25, 2024
300 PM,

. Vating rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
Members s on September 19, 2024 (cut-ofT date). Only those Members whose names ane
rocorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficinl
Ovwmers maintained by the Depasitories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their
votes by remote e-voting.

. Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013 (hereinafier referred as Listing Regulations)
on Director seeking appointment / re-appomtment at this AGM is fumnished herewith
annexure o the Motice. The directors have fumnished their consent for appointment / re-
appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under.

10. Members holding shares in single name and phvsical form are advised 1 make nomination
in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The Momination Form SH 13 prescribed
by the Government can be abtained from the Company at its Registered Office.

I 1. Members, who wish to obtain informarion on the Company or desire to view the Financial
Statements, may visit the Company's corporate website or send their queries ol least 10
days before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company.

12. The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts, Members
holding sheres in physical form can submit their PAN 10 the Company.

13, In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and further
circulars, clarifications and notification issued in the context matter by MCA and go green
initiative of MC A, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Repart 2023-24 is being sent
only through electronic mode 10 those Members whose email addresses are registered with
the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the MNotice and Annual Report 2023-
24 will nlso be available on the Company’'s website and in the websites of the Stock
Exchange.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, #* Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): (133 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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By Order of the Board of Directors
For Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited

KAKINI FINANCE & IMVESTMENT GO0, LTO.

Chand Ratan Modi
Place! Kolkata Dircctor
Date: 27.05.2024 IVIN: (0343685

Explanmory Statement pursuant to section 102 of Companies Act, 2013
[tem No.: 3

This Explanatory Statement is in terms of Regulation 38(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of Indin (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*SERI Listing
Regulations"), though statimorily not required in terms of Section 102 of the Act. The Members
a1 the 33" Annual General Meeting (* AGM’ ) of the Company held en 4% September, 2019, had
approved appointment of 5. Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountants {Firm Regisirtion Mo,
1 4188E), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the
33rd AGM till the conclusion of the 38th ACIM of the Company to be held in the vear 2024, Afier
evalunting and considering various factors such as industry experience. competency of the audit
tewsr, efficiency in conduct of audit, independence. etc., the Board of Directors of the Company
(‘Board" ) has, hased on the recormmendaiion of the Audit Commitiee, proposed (he resppointment
af §. Mandal & Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the second consecartive term
of five years from the conclusion of 38" AGM till the conclusion of 43rd AGM of the Company
tar he hefd in the year 2029, st a remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board and
the Statutory Auditors. Firm have consented to their appointment as the Statutory Auditors and
have confirmed that the appointment, if made, would be within the Timits specified under Section
I41(3 K of the Act and that they are not disqualified 1o be appoimed as the Statutory Auditors
in terms of the provisions of Scction 139 and 141 of ke Act and the Rules framed thersundier.
Firm registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountamis of India. Firm audits various
companies listed on stock exchanpes in India. The Board, in consularion with the Audit
Comminee shall apprave revisions in the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the tenure.
Besides the audit services, the Company would also obtain certifications from the Statuory
Auditors under various steulory repulations and certiRestions required by clients, banks,
statutory authorities, audit related services and other permissible non-audit services as required
from time 1o time, for which they will be remunerated separately on mutually agreed terms, as
approved by the Board in consultation with the Awdit Committee. The Roard, in consultation with
the Audit Commitice, may alter and vary the terms and conditions of re-appointment, including
remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory
Auditors. Nome of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are, in
any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resalution at em No. 3 of the
nccompenying Notice. Based on the recommendation of the Audit Comminee, the Board

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No, 405, 4* Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STTY Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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recommends the Ordinary Resolution set forth at liem No.3 of the Notice for approval by the
Members,

Name of the Threcior Ms. Tripty Modi
Date of Rirth 070271991 - _
Date of Appointment 1 3/0R2016 |

Relationship with Directors

Niege of Chand Ratan Madi, MD of the Campany.

Expertise in Specific
functional arca

Business ndministration

Comminees of the Board of
Direetors as on date

Cualification Giraduation in Science (B Se, {Computers)
Roard Membership of 1. Purbanchal Presiressed 1id
2 2. Maurya Trading Co. Ltd
C ’
ST 3, Sangrahalaya Timber & crafis Lud
I 4. Visisth Chay Vvapar [Limited

Adudit Comminee:
Membership: |

Chairman/Member of the

Momination and remuneration commities:
Membership:§

Stakeholders Relationship Comminee: Membership:4
Chairmanship: |

Number of Shares held in
the Company as on March
31" 2024

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

Dear Member,

In campliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations. 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules,
the Company is pleased to provide e-vating facility 1o all its Members, 10 enable 1o cast their
viole clectronically instead of dispatching the physical postal ballot form by post. The Company
has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-vating facility 10 all its

members,

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4% Floor, Kolkata-700001

Tel (STD Code): 033 661333, Fax: 033-66133303
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The procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided below:

{1

(i)

(i)
(iv)

v}
(vi)

{vii)

The voting period begins on Monday, September 23, 2024 at 9,00 AM and ends on
Wednesday, September 25, 2024 at 5.00 PM. During this period sharcholders' of the
Company. holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date (record datc) of September 19, 2024 may cast their vote electronically, The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL. for voting thereafier,

Sharehoiders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
a vaie af the meeting venue.

Click on Shareholders.
Now Enter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits bencficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP [D followed by & Digits Client 1D,
. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

Iext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evilingindin.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is 1o be
used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter vour 10 dignt alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

{Applicable for bath demat shareholders as well as physical sharcholders)

* Members who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/Depasitory Participant are requested to use the first two
letiers of their name and the B digits of the sequence number in the PAN
field.

* In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable .
nurmber of 0's before the number afier the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. IT your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number | then enter RAGOOOOD01 in the PAN fiekl.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4™ Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 13366133303
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{wiii)

(ix}

£3]

{xi)

EATH]

{xdii)

(xiv)

{xv)

ixvi)

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/vyyy format) as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details
OR Date s |f bath the details are not recorded with the depository or company I
of  Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
(DOR) ficld as mentioned in instruction (v). |

After entering these dewmils appropriately. click on “SUBRMIT™ tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen, However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform, It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 1ake
utmuost care to keep vour password confidential.

For Members holding shares in phvsical form, the details can be used only for e-vating
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTEMENT CO. LIMITED
on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page. vou will see *RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and spainst the
same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent 10 the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent 1o the Resolution,

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

Afler selecting the resolution vou have decided to vole on, click on “SUBMIT™, A
eonfirmation box will be displayed. If yvou wish 1 confirm your vote, click on “0OK",
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Onee you “CONFIRM™ vour vole on the resolution, vou will not be allowed 1o modify
yOUF vole.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to primt™ option
on the Voting page.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4% Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): (133 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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I a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system,

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mabile app m-Voting available for
android based mobile. The m-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.,
Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or after June 30%, 2016. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on vour mobile,

Note for Non — Individual Sharcholders and Custodians

Non-Individual sharehalders (i.c. other than Individuals, HUF, NRT ete.) and Custodian
are required 1o bog on to www.evotingindin com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entitv should
be emailed 1o helpdesk gvoting iedslindin.com,

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance ser would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish 1o vote on,

The list of accounts linked in  the login should be mailed 1w
Dl puesk evoting e eddslipdic oo and on approval of the accounts they would be ahle
to cast their vote,

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, i1 any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the serutinizer to verify the same.

(xx)  Incase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting. you may refer the Frequenthy
Asked Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voling manual available at www.evolingindia.com,
under help section or write-an email o helpdess evoting i odslindia.com,

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI #1e. ) ane
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution

authority letter ete. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at mankani. priaiigmail.com with
a copy marked to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com an ar before September 235, 2024 up to
5:00 p.m, without which the vote shall not be treated as valid,

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No, 405, 4* Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel [STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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2. The voting rights of sharcholders shall be in proportion 1o their shares of the paid up equity

share capital of the Company as on the cut-of T dite of September 19, 2024, A person who
15 not & member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only,

3. The natice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear

in the register of member/Depositories as at closing hours of business on 16" August, 2024,

The shareholders shall have one voke per equity share held by them as on the cun-ofT date
of September 19, 2024, The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio /
chent i, irmespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility 1o cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company. holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 19, 2024 and not casting their
vote electronically, may only cast their vote al the Annual General Meeting,

6. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process,

instructions and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically 1w all the
members whose e-mail 1) are registered with the Company / Depository Participantis),
For members who request for a hard copy und for those who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the same are being sem through the permitted mode.

Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Natice
/ Email and hold the shares as on the cut-ofT dite i.e September 19, 2024 requested to send
the written / email communication to the Company mt kficl] 7@ email com by mentioning
their Folio No. / DP [D and Client 1D to obtain the Login-1D and Password for e-voting.

8. Ms Priva Mankanl of M/s. Mankani & Associates;, Practicing Company Secretary

{Certificate of Practice Number- 17947) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 1o scrutinize
the remole e-voling process and voting af the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The
Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 working days of conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign
the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith,

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’'s Report shall be placed on the website of
CDSL. The seme will be communicated 1o the listed stock exchanges viz. Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4' Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
{Ta he handed over ar the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.: DP-ID Mo - Client-10D No.

Neme of Member(s);

Name af the Praxy holder:

Regustered Adedrexs:

Numiber of Shares Held

I, hevehy record my presence af the 38" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING af the Company held
on Thursday, the 26 day af September, 2024 at 10.00 a.m. at Roam Na. 5, 1* Floor, H M. Market,
TR, Phookan Road, Cuwahari-781001,

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder®
* Strike ow whichever is not applicable

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4 Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: (3366133303
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FORM OF FROXY
{Pursuant to Section 1056} of the Campaniex Aed, 2003 and Rule 93] of the Comparies
i Mernagement ara Administeations Rufes, 204

Falia Ma - LN N Ll 1D N,
Name of the Member(y) Emaif 1d-
Registered Address

1/ We, being members. halding shares af KAMING FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
hrerehy appoint:

I Nome: E-rrail I e —
dddrese: or faifing himher
2 Nomg E-mal I

Addreny: o fiatdinge hivnfaer

I Nome Eepmal! fof

Address;

ax oy S e Procy Inwde for me s, on oy our Bahalf of the 38 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
af the Campany held on Thursday the 266k day af September, 2024 and ar amy adjornment thereof n
pespecs of the fellowing reiofinion

i Adoprion of Balance Sheer, Suwemem of Profit & Loxs, Repovr of Awditers and Board of
Direciows for the year ended 315 March, 2024
Rerire by Rorarian

2
3 Re-appoinment af Sraruory and jaxy audiier of the Ca

Sigmed they day af 224, Sigmarnre of Member
Sigrature af Proxy halder(z): |
2

NOTE: The Farm gf Prony duly completed muxt be depovited af the Registered Office of the Compamy, Room
Mo, 5. e Flogr, WAL Mavker, TR Phookas Road. Ciarainni="8 100 avr fater thae 38 haurs Before e pime
Jar hoddfing the migering

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4' Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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A T E3 ] vE T
AN N 26th SE 2024

Name & Registered Address
of Sole/Tirst named Member:

Jaint Holders Name (If any) -
Folio No. / 3P 1D & Client 11:

Mo, of Equity Shares Held

Derr Sharcholder,
Subjeet: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment Rules. 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SERI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations, 2005, the Company is pleased to
provide E-voting facility to the members 1o cast their votes electronically on all resolutions
proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Thursday,
26™ September, 2024 at 10:00 AM at Room No, 5, 1* Floor, H.M. Market. T.R. Phookan
Road, Guwahati-7T81001 and at any adjournment thereof,

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) |imired
(CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available ar the link
Rl psewww g ind iz com

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:
EVSN |  UseriD | PAN/Sequence No.
{Electronic Voting
Sequence Number)
240813016

The E-vating facility will be available during the following voting period:

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4* Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-65133303
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Remate e-Voting Start On ' Remote e-Voting End On

237 September, 2024 at 9:00 AM. (IST) | 255 September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before exercising vour vote.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited

EAMIN FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO. LTIL

_— A Pl

Chand Ratan Moddi

Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 27.05.2024 DN 00343685

Corparate Office: 4, Synagogue Sireet, Room No. 405, 4™ Floor, Kolkata-T00001
Tel {STD Code): 033 66133300, Fasx: 033-66133303
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 38th Annual General Meeting of the
Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited is given helow:

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4 Floor, Kalkata-700001
Tel (STD Code}: 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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DIRECTORS® REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

T,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 38" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accoumts for the year ended
31% March, 2024,

Financial Highlights
During the year under review, performance of your company as under;
i("Rs. In thousands)
Year Ended 31zt | Year Ended 3151

e March, 2024 | March, 2023
Prof’ Loss before Taxation {3, 368)| {187
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax - -
ProfitLozs) after Tax (3.36E)] {187}
Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year ['ﬂﬂfﬂjl {72514}
Tronsferred wo Reserve w's 45-1C of the RAI Act, 1534 - .
| Taxation for Earlier Year a5 341
Balance Profit' (Loss) o/d to Balance Sheet [ 764953 [(73.442)

State of Company's Affairs and Future Outlook

The performance af the Company depends upon host of factors and it is trving to overcome
various market risks and other external factors which affect its progress,

A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business
risks, We remain optimistic about the performance of the company hence it has widens its
activities in Capital Market and is looking into the opportunities in debt market and hedge markes
to0, further exploring other ventures for the benefit of the Sharcholders,

Share Capital

The paid up Equily Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 12.0017 {in Crores). During the
vear under review, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments,

Anrusl Repart 2023-2004
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Dividend

Your Directars regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the year due to loss during
the vear.

NBFC Reserve Fund

During the year under review, no sum was transferred to the NBFC Reserve Fund as due to lass
during the year as required by the provision of Section 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934,

Amount transferred to Reserves
During the year the Company does not recommend transfer of any amount to reserves,

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occumed
berween the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of this
report.
Change in the nature of Business, if any
The Company is engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and is duly registered with the
RBI as an NBFC Company. In the current F.Y -2024-25 company is in process of voluntarily

surrendering the C.o.R. with the RBI and to pursuc the business activity in real estate sector in
future.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

Scction |86 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply 1o the Company because the company
being a Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in its ordinary course of
business,

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions (“RPT") entered into during the financial YEr were on an arm's
length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant Related
Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large,

The Boord has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpase of identification
and monitoring of such transactions.

Particulars of contracts or armangements made with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is appended as Annexure-| (o the
Board's report.
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Internal Control Systems and their Adeguacy

The Company has adequate system of intermal control to safeguard and proteet itself from loss.
untuthorized wse or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported 1o the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The internal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and
manitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company,

R Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invite or accept any depaosits from the public during the financial vear
ended 31" March, 2024. For the current financial vear commencing an 01% April. 2024 the Board
of Directors of the Company has confirmed by a Board Resolulion dated 03% April, 2024, thm
the Company shall ned invile or accept any deposit from public during the Financial Y ear, 2024-
2025,

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or cutflow during the vear under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associnte Company with the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013

Risk Management Policy

As an NBFC. your company is subjected 1o both external risk and internal risk. External risk due
e interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market
volatility, decline in loreign exchange reserves, ete. Internal nisks associated with your company s
business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects, diversifications into other
business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing offective growth mate, volatility in
interest rate, NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance norms and regulstions, contingent
liabilithies, and other lepal proceedings. Your company recognizes the importance of risk
management, and has invested in people, process and technologies o effectively mitigate the
ahove risks.

Direciors
As on date the following are the directors of the Company:
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SLNO NAME DESIGNATION
| Chand Ratan Modi Managing Director
2 Avi Lunia Independent Direetor ( Till date:
28.03.2024)
i Jayants Chowdhury Independent Director (proposed to be
Lppuinud n EGM on and W.e.f. date:
24.06.2024, subject 1o shareholders
approval) =
4 Mohit Parakh i Independent Director _
| 5 ! Chanchal Rungta Non-Independent Director
6 Tripty Modi Naon-Independent Director

Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 6 times an April 3%, 2023, May 29", 2023,
June 279, 2023, August 117, 2023, November 7, 2023 and January 18", 2024,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal
No significant & material orders huve been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal against
the Company.

Receipt of any commission by MIV WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission/
remuncration from its Holding or Subsidiary.

The Company has not received any commission by MDY WTD from a Company, its holding or
subsidiary.
Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analvsis

As required by Schedule VIC) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a detailed report en Corporate Governance is given as a part of the Annual
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Report, The Company is in full compliance with the requirements and disclosures that have to
be made in this regard.

The Auditors” Certificate of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the
Company is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance, The Corporate Governance
Centificate for the year ended March 317, 2024 is issued by Ms. Priva Mankani of M/s, Mankani
& Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, of the Company.

The Company has in place the SEBI regulations penaining 10 Corporate Governance. During the
year the Company had 5 members Board of Directors consisting of one Managing Director, two
Non-Executive Independent Directors and two Non-Fxecutive Non-Independent Directors.

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Secwrities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 20015 Details of sceuritics
transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company and also notified
1o the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Ms. Kirti Modi, Chicf Financial Officer, have
given their certificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule 11 of SEBI-LODR
regarding annual financial statements for the vear ended March 31%, 2024 to the Board of
Directors and the same has been atached with this report a5 Annexure-11,

The Managing Director has given certificate under Repulation 34(3) read with Part D of
Schedule ¥V of SERI-LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company
for the vear ended March 319, 2024 which is auached as Annexure-111 and forms a part of this
Report of Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required by Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated in this report
as separate annexure-1V

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declarsd to the company stating their independence pursuant 1o
Section 149(6) of the Company's Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Beard of Directors
at its meeting,

An independent director shall hold office for a term of five consecutive vears on the Board of
the Company. but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of Special
Resalution by the Company and disclosure of such in Board's Report.

Annual Report 20232024




KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD.
ROOM N, 5, 1% Floor, H.M Market, T.R Mhookan Road, Guwahati, Assam: 781 0, India
Email Id- kfici 7 @gmall.com, Phone No: (03-66133300
CIM: [ASOXIAS9R6PLC RS 1R
Website: waww kficl com

Key Managerial Person:

Mrs. Nikita Sureka Roy, Company Secretary, submined her resignation letter 1o the Board of
Directors on 04.06.2023 and it is effective from 27.06.2023. Further Mr, Riskh Kumar Singhi
pave his consent on 14.06.2023 and had becn appointed as the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 27.06.2023.

Ms. Kirti Modi is designated as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company of the Company
pursuant to the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies {Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014,

Audit Committee

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the Chairmanship
of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members of the
Committee are Mrs, Chanchal Rungta and Mr. Avi Lunia (till date 28.03.2024), Mr. Jayama
Chowdhury (proposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.e.f, dr.: 24.06.2024), The Managing
Director and the Chicf Financial Officer are permanent invitees 1o the mesting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commitiee periodically,
Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are considered and adopted by the
Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their grievances. The Audit

Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find comrective measures to miligate the
sAMmE.

The committee met 4 times during the vear on May 29", 2023, August 11™, 2023, November
7%, 2023 and January 8%, 2024,

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors 1o consider, analyze,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the remuneration
1o be paid 10 the executive directors of the Company. The committee funclions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members
of the Committee are Mr. Tripty Maodi and Mr. Avi Lunia (till date 28.03.2024), Mr. Javanta
Chowdhury (proposed to he appoinied in EGM on and w.e.f, dr.: 24.06.2024),

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors, The commitiee functions
under the Chainmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Non- Executive Non-Independent Director.
The other members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia (till date 2R.03.2024) Mr. Jayania
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Chowdhury (proposed 1o be appointed in EGM and on wee !, di:24.06.2024) and Ms, Tripti
Modi,

Registrars and Transfer Agents

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Comparny is Niche Technologies Pvi. Ltd. The shares
of the Company ore histed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of Indin Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor FEducation and Protection Fond

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last vear, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant 1o Section 134{3)a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
12{1) of the Companics (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from
time to time, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the Company’s website at
www kficl.gom

Anditors

1. Statutory Auditors

Mis. S, Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188E). Chartered Accountants. have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company ot the 33 Annual General Meeting (AGM)
for a period of five years till the conclusion of 38™ AGM. Accordingly, M/s. 5. Mandal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, will continue as statutory auditors of the company till the conclusion
af 38™ AGM,

They have expressed their willingness 1o be reappointed for a further term. The Company has
received consent from the auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in
accordance with the provision of the section 141 and/ or other applicable pravision of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time 1o time.

The Board recommends the reappointment of M/ 5. Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm registration No.: 314 |188E), as the stautory and tax auditors of the company for another
term of five consecutive years from the conelusion of 38th AGM till the conclusion of 43rd
AGM subject to approval by the members of the company at the ensuing AGM. Accordingly,
a resolution proposing reappointment of M/s. §. Mandal & Co, as the statutory auditors of the
company pursuant o seetion 139 of the Companies act, 2013 forms part of the natice of AGM,

As per the Companies { Amendment) Act, 2017, the auditors are not subjected to ratification by
members at every conseguent Annual General Meeting. Therefore, no ratification of
appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the members of the Company ot the
AGM. The cbservation made in the Auditor’s Repart read together with relevant notes thereon
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are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companics Act, 2013, Further, there has been no fraud reported by Auditors under sub section
(12} of Section 143 other than those which are reportable 1o the Central government.

1. Seeretarial Auditor
Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Campanies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. Priva Mankani of M/s. Mankani & Associates, practicing company secretary,
to undertake the Secretarial audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
as Annexure VI,

3. Internal Auditor
Mis. Gauray Manoj & Co., practicing chanered accountants, perform the duties of Internal
Auditar of the Company and his repon is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to
time.

Explanation to Auditor’s Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Repon read together with relevant notes thereon are self-
explanatory and hence, di not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act. 2013 related 1w Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicabie to the Company during the vear.

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last finaocial vear and
pending as on the end of the financial vear

No cases of Sexual Hamssment were reported in the financial vear, This is supporied by Sexual
Harassment Policy which ensures o free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines.

Listing
The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of Tndia Limited.

¥ Voting

The Company will provide e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their voue
electranically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice. This is pursusnt to section 108 of the

Anrugl Report 2023-2024
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Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014 and Regulations, 2015. The instructions for e-voting have been provided in the Notice.

Formal annual evaluation of Board's own performance, its commitiees and individual
Directors

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees, and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing
Regulations.

The board of directors have been reconstituted afler the sad untimely death of Mr. Avi Lunia
(Independent Director, DIN: 07687360) on 28.03.2024 and Mr, Jayanta Chowdhury (DIN:
10597724 proposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.e.l. 24,06.2024, subject 1o sharcholders
approval,as Independent director to fill the casual vacancy arise in the post, The said appointment
is in terms with all the relevant provisions and section of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(LODR) regulations, 2015,

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the

Directars on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of
the Board processes, information and functioning, ete.

The performance of the Commitiess was evaluated by the Board after secking inputs from the
committee members an the hasis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness
of commitlee meetings, ete.

The above criteria are broadly hased on the Guidance Note on the Board Evaluation issued by
the SEBRL

In & separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the
Board as a whole and Chairman of the company was evaluated, taking into account the views of
Executive Directors and Non=Executive Directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director 1o
the Board and Comminee meetings like preparedness on the issues 10 be discussed, meaningful
and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, eic.

At the Board Meeting that followed the followed the meeting of the Independent Directors and
meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee, the performance of the Board, its
Committees, and individual Director was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the
Independent Director being evaloated.

Annual Report 2023-2024
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Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134{5) of the Companies Act 2013, vour directors
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Nnancial vear ended 31st March, 2024,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b} the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments: and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of alTairs of the Company as ot 3151 March, 2024 and of the loss of the
Company for that period;

¢) the directors have mken proper and sufficicnt care for the maimenance of
sccounting records i accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities:

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern hasis;

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.

fi the directors have devised proper svstems o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment

The Directors express their sincere appreciation 1o the valued shareholders, bankers and clients
and others associated with the Company for their support

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 27.05.2024
Place: Kolkata KAMING FINANCE & INVESTMENT €0, LTD,
KAMIN! FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO, LTD. il P
el wbtod—  (Rande '—j‘:"“ﬂ*, .
Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director Director
DN 00343655 DIMN: 7590027
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ANNEXURE-1
FORM NOL AOC-2

{Pursuant o Clause (W of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 82) of the
Compemies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts’arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred 1o in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso
theretn

I, Details of contacts or arrangements o transactions not at arm's length hasis- N1
All transactions entered into by the Company during the year with reluted parties were

on arm s length basis

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis:

A. Listofl R i

Name of the Related Marty Relationship
Kirti Modi KMP (CFO)
Rishh Kumar Singhi KMP(CS)

MNorth Eastern Publishing & Advertising Co.
Lid.

Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd.

Sagittarius Commercial Pyt Lid.
“Maurya Trading Co. Ltd.

Visisth Chay Vvapar Limited

| Chemo Traders Py, Ld,

ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON

 DIRECTORSHIP

Raom Ratan Modi
MN.K. Concrete Pyvt. Lid,

Deccan Traders Pyt Lid

Agquaries Commercial Pvi Lid

Sagittarius Commercial Pyt lid

Eﬁ}'ﬂﬂr Infrastructures Ltd.

| INTEREST OF RELATIVES

Citystar Ganguly Projects LLP

DIRECTOR'S INTEREST INLLP
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(Rs. In 000)
Name of the Related Party | Nature of Transaction | During the | During the
year 2023-24 year
ETE—— 2022-23
_Risbh Kumar Singhi Salarics And allowances al8 ]
Citystar Infrastructures | g | -0ans taken 1280 7439
Citystar Infrastructures Ltd | | oan repayment P
Loan Given |
Citystar Infrastructures Lid 1503
, Interes: 15
Citystar Infrastructures Lid
(Rs. In O00)
Name of the Related Party ' Nature of Balance '
As i |
st Avat |
March Jist Mﬂmi
2024 05
Rishh Kumar Singhi Amount Payable L
North Eastern Publishing & Adv.Co Lsd | Amount Payable 12 12
:;‘i“'rrmﬁus Commercial Pvt Lid | Amount Receivable 23 55
Aquaries commercial Pvt Lid Amount Receivable 5 5%
Citvstsr Infrastructures Lid Amount receivable 1503 -
| Citystar Infrastructures Lid Amount Payable i 33347 |

B. Date{s) of approval by the Board, if any:
The transaction i< on arms” length basis and in the ordinary course of business and so
the approval of the Board for this purpose is not required.

C. Amount paid as advances, if any - NIL

Place: Kolkata For and Behalf ﬂm‘mgwm% ENT B0, 1TD

Date: 27.05,2024 "W FINANGE 8 1gvesrorrsir . -
g o L
Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungta /75107
Director i Director
DIN: 00343685 DIN: 17500027
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e ey

CERTIFICATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCE

J TAL & OF THE

(Purswant to Regulation |78} read with Schedile If Part 8 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulutions,

2013}

We, Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Ms. Kinti Modi, Chief Financial Officer centify

that:
l.

]

4,
(i}
(i)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash Nlow statement for the vear ended
March 317, 2024 thereby and that 1o the best of our knowledge and belief:
These statements do not contein any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fsct nor contain statements that might be misleading, and
These statements present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
There are, 10 the best of our knowledge and beliel, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, fllegal or in violation of the Company's
code of conduct;
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals, we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we
have mken to reetify the identified deficiencies: and
We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, 10 the
Auditors and Audit Committee:
Significant changes, if any. in the internal control over financial reporting during
the vear,
Significant changes, if any, in the sccounting policies madk during the year and that
the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statemants; and

{iif)  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any, of the management or an emplovee having significant role in the
Company’s internal contral system over financial reporting.
- ﬁ

Syl
Chand Batan Madi Kirti Madi
Munaging Director Chiefl Financial Officer
KAMINI F&J‘EE&L JESTMENT,CO,LTD.
Place: Kolkuta
Date: 27.05.2024
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ANNEXURE-II

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3)
READ WITH PART PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, |, hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable 1o them, for the vear ended 31s1 March,
2024,

KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT £0.LTD.

— e B e
Place: Kolkuta Chand Ratan Modi
Date: 27.05.2024 Managing Director

Annual Report 2023-24
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ANNEXURE IV

Management Discussion and Analvsis Report

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
vear ended 31" March, 2024,

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in accordanee with the Code of
Corporate Governance as approved by the Securities Exchange Doard of India (SEBI). This
report has been annexed with the financial statements of the Company to set a background to
the workings of the Company. The estimates relating to the financial statemeénts are prepared

on reasonable basis and reflect the true picture of the state of affairs of the Company and the
profits’ loss for the vear.

The report provides an overview of the sector in which the company functions, its goals,
performances, risks, threats, initiatives and strategies and also the route which the Company
plans to take in the future, These estimates and outlooks are prone 10 fluctuations in the
economy and may vary from time o time depending upon the market situntions.

MNon-HBanking Finance Company (NBFC) Outloak

NBFC's form an integral pant of the country’s financial structure, They not anly compliment
the functioning of banks but also facilitate inclusive growth of the ecanomy. The rale of NBFCs
s effective financial intermediaries has been well recognized as they have inheremt ability to
take quicker decisions, assume greater risks, and customize their services and charges maore
according to the needs of the clients. Moreowver, NBFCs assume significance in the small
business segment as they primarily cater to the credit requirements of the unorganized sector
such as wholesale & retail troders, small-scale industries. NRFCs have been plaving a very
imporant role both from the macro-cconomic perspective and as integral pan of the Indian
linancial system, enhancing competition and diversification in the financial sector. It can be
sqid without a doubt that NBFC's have scripted o great success story.,

Business

The company is engaged in the business of investment in securities and providing loans and
advances. The Company is registered as Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company
with the Reserve Bank of India. Since the asset size of the Company 15 not more than Rs 100
crores it is presently Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit inking NBFC. The company is
planning and is in process in the current financial year 2024-23 to voluntarily surmender the
C.o.R. with RBI and pursue the real estate business in future.
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Financials:
The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,

Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separaicly. Highlights are
provided below:

(R in 000)
Particulars 2024 2023
Revenue from Operations 1001 ' 1L
Other Income 1088 -
Tatal Revenue =i 2089 B9
Profit Before Imerest, Depreciation & Tax (3368) (187) J

As the numbers in the above table indicate, the Company has not been able to generate much
revenue as compared (o the previous year, Expenses outmumber revenues resulting in a huge
loss to the Company,

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act) with respect 1o the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014,

rlunitics, Th Rix

Heing in the financial sector subjects the Company to the typical risks that any financial
institution faces. The fluctuations in the economic conditions poses threats to the functioning
of NBFCs. To minimize these risks the Company takes sufficient steps to scan the external
environment regularly.

The Company has leid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk
mapping, risk exposure and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out 1o
identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business risks. The Audit Committee and the
Board periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage’ mitigate the same
through a properly defined framework.

Human Resource/ Industrial relations

The company recognises the importance and contribution of its human resourees for fts growth
and development of jts people. The Company has cordial relations with emplovees and staff,
There are no HR relations problems during the vear and the Company does not anticipare any
material problems on the count in the current vear,
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In 1 limms

The Compuny has disciplined approach 1o cost and follows prudential norms in every sphere
of its activitics, The Profit making is put a1 the centre of decision making. The cost are
budgeted, reviewed and monitored. The Company has established internal control systems for
ensuring optimum use of resources and safeguarding the assets. The Internal Control Systems
and procedure are adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company. These business
cantrol procedures ensure efficient use and protection of the resources and compliance with the
policies, procedures and status.

Cautionary Statement

The statements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our Company's
ohjectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of
#pplicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the stsiement. Important fictors that could influence Company’s operations
include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability
of resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued
by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other relevant Factors.
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ANNEXURE-VI
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31%, 2024
Pursuant to Section 20u(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

[Appointment and Remunerotion of Manageriol Personnel) Rules, 2014)

s

To

The Members,

Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited
Room Me.b, 1% Floor,

H.M., Market,

T.A.Phookan Road

Guwahati-TA1001

W have comductend the sevretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions

nd e pdherence o good corporate proctices by MY's. Kamini Finance & Investment

Compars Limited { hercinafier called the Company) for and during the financial vear ended

Sarch 31% 2024, Secretarial Audit was conducted on test check basis, inon manner thit

prenvided s a ressonahle basis for evaluating the corporate conducts’ stalstory complinnces

afd Espresing our opinion thereon.

C Mhsed on owr werificauon of the M. Kamini Finance & lovestment Company Limited books.
aupers, minute books. fonms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and alea the mforiation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized

epreseniatives during the conduet of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion,
e Cotmpony s during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 517

024, commplied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Comparty has

Bdipid=priweasds il I..'I.llllp]-lil.l'l:i'."\-mﬂd'liﬂ'liﬁm in place to the extent, in the menmer and !l.l.lh;il.'.'lﬂ.

(o the reporiing made hereinalier:

Wi tmwe expminet the hooks. papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other recoids

aidintmined by Ms, Kaminl Finence & Investment Company Limited for and during the

(gnicial venr ended Murch 314, 2024 sccording to the provisions of:

(i The Compames Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules mad theseunder,

i I Securities Comracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA') and the rules made
thereundor;

ik | be depositones Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws fruned thereunder;

dvi Porgien Prchangs Mansgement Act. 1999 and the rules and regulstions made
thereunder 1o the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Oversess Direct Investmen
angd Eanernal Commercial Bormowings;

(% e Begulutons ad Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board of
Inclta Acy 1992 (*SERT Act") viz:-

4) The Seouritles and Exchange Board of Indla (Substantizl Acquisition of Slures

sl Takeovers) Regulations. 200 1;
m Ihe Securings and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading

Reguilabns, 2075
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[IEFL LA SELTekries na:m-‘-
Ll
£) IThe Seconties and Exchange Board of India ¢lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Hequiremenis) Regulnthons, 2009,

di Phe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
st Emploves Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, FO0-N/A;

¢ Ihe Securities nd Exchange Boord of India (Issue and Listing of Delst
Becurities) Reyulivtions, J008;

10 Lhe Sccuntees and Exchenge Board of India (Registrars 1o an lssue and Share
Framafer Agents) Regulstions, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with the lient:

g1 Ihe Securities snd Exchunge Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Hegulations, 2009, and-M A:

I1} The Securities and Exchange Boand of India {Buyback of Securities} Regubmtions,
R o ™

i e Securlties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Heguirements) Regulation, 2015:

i W have also exumined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1) sectetarial Standards ssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
il Ihe Listing Apreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Susck

Evohumge of India Limiled (MSETL

Cruring the poriod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act
Riiles Bepulations. Culdelines, Slendards. etc. mentioned above,

B, W Turiher repor thal
e Board ol Direciors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Excoutive
Directons. nom-Laecutive  [Mrectors and  Independent Diréctors. The changes in ihe
counpesithon of the Board of Directors 1hn 100k place during the period under review were
carried oul fn compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate nofice is given to all dinectors 1o schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed
b o mgenda were sent ot lenst seven doys in advance.

8. Majorny decisions are carried through while dissenting members” views are captured and
recorded os part of the mingtes,

G We lurther report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the Company
commirsurite with the size and operations of the Compuny 1o monitor and eswre
compliance with applicable lows, rules, regulations and guidelines, such as lows related 1w
vimthons, local laws applicable to the area of operation of business and other laws generally
spplicable ko the Commpamy.

(0, This repers 15 1o be read with our letier of even date which is annesed a5 AnnexureA and
{orms an integral pant of this repot.

For MANKANI & ASSOMIATES
Company Secretaries
Peer Review No: 20772011

)‘Mﬂ" Mo

Muce:Kalkats — PrivaMankani
Irate: 27052024 Proprivior
Membership No, 34744

C.P. No. : 17947

Udin: ADMTI4F000462509
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"Annexure A

[To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited
for the financial year ended 31.03.2024)

e

P he WtEmben

iarmini Fimance & Investment Company Limited
Booit Mo 5, 1™ Floo

M. Market,

IR Fhookan Ropd

aivsabati- SR 1001

Jur Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2024 of even date (s to be
raad along with this letter

Mamenanee ol secrewrial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsihility s to express an opinion on these secretarial records
vased o our audit

We have lollowed the audit proctices and processes as wene nppropriaie o oblain
redsonable assurinee aboul the cormectness of the contents of the secretanal records.
e verilication was done on test basis 10 ensure that correct facts are reflecied in
secretansl records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
redsoiable basi for Our opimimn

W hive not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records ind
tooks of Accounts ol the Company.

4 Where ever reguired, we hove obtained the Management Hepresentation about the
complianee of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events efc.

Ihe vomplimnee of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable lows, rules,
regulatbons, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
fimited 1o thie ven fication of procedure on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company por the elficacy or elfectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company

For MANKANT & ASSDCIATES
Company Secretaries

Peer Review No: 20772022
R NP
j’lﬂﬂﬂ- P{ > l{
Place: Kolknia FPrivaMankani
Pate: 27052024 Proprietor
Membership No. 34744

C.P, Now : 17947
Udin: AD3I4T44F000462809
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is a set of standards which aims to improve the Company’s image, efficiency
and effectiveness. 1 is the road map, which guides and directs the Board of Directors of the Company
1o govern the affwrs of the Company in a manner most beneficial to all the Shareholders. the
Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.

This Corporate Governance Report relating to the vear ended March 319, 2024 has been issued in
compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule ¥V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms a part of the Repon of the
[directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given below,

L. OUR COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours to adopt the best practices
and highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in business ethics
accountability to its customers, government and others, The Company’s activitics are carried out in
accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving to betier them and adopt the
best practives.

OUR MISSHON:

- 1o provide a healthy working environment for our emplovees where they are properly
recognised and rewarded.
to continuously evaluate the working and performance of the employees so as to palish their
skills and improve the working standards

- Toexcel in its field of business and achieve the top rank as.an NBFC,

1, BOARD OF DIRECTORS
21 Composition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors as on March 31%, 2024 consists of 4 Directors of which there are three
Non-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows:

Name of the Director | Category | Particulars
Mr. Mohit Parakh Non-Exeoutive Appointed as an
Independent Diroctor Independent [Director with
effect from 28" September,

S 2020
Mr. Chand Ratan Modi | Managing Director He is the promater director
of the Company with effect
| from 22™ August, 1999.
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Mr. Avi Lunia MNon-Executive | Appointed as an
Independent Director Independent Director with
effect from 5" February,

2018.

(Died on Dt:28.03.2024)
Till 28.03.2024 he was
= _ Independent Director

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta Non-Executive Director | Appointed as & Non-
Independent Director with
effect from 13" August,
2114,

Ms. Tripty Madi Non-Executive Director Appointed as a4 Non-
Independent Director with
effect from 13% August,
2016,

2.2  Key Managerial Personnel

ZF

M, Kirti Modi was appointed as the Chicf Financial Officer of the Company on date 22,08,2016,

She is required 1o directly report to the Board of Directors and also sits on the Board. She docs
not hold any shares of the Company.

Mrs. Nikita Sureka Roy had been the Company Secretary & Complisnce Officer of the
Company till date 27.06.2023.

Mr. Risbh Kumar Singhi have been appainted the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
of the Company with effect from date 27.06.2023

Bowrd Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 5§ times on April 3, 2023, May 29, 2023,
August |1, 2023, November 7, 2023 and January 18, 2024,

The 37" Annual General Meeting was held on 227 September, 2023,
The attendance of the Directors on these dates are provided in the table below:
NAMES OF THE NO. OF BOARD | ATTENDANCE AT

DIRECTOR MEETINGS AGM
HELD _ ATTENDED | YES/ NO
CHAND RATAN MODI 5 5 YES
 MOHIT PAREKI] 5 5 YES
AVILUNIA 5 5 YES
CHANCHAL RUNGTA 5 5 YES
TRIFTY MOD] 5 5 YES

.
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Mr. Mohit Parakh, the Chairman o the Audit Commiitee was also present during the Annual
General Mecting held on 22° September, 2023, The Chief Financial Officer, Ms. Kirti Maodi,
who s a permanent invitee 1o the Board of Directors meeting also anended 2!l the Board
meetings.

In 38" AGM, it was decided that Mrs. Tripty Modi shall resign by rotation and will be eligihle
for re-appointment

Directerships and Comumittee membership

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of
mare than 5 Comminees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 acress all Companies in India of which they are a
Director.

Bowrd Committeey
The Board of Directors have constituted the following committees:

) Audit Commitiee
k1 Nomination and Remuneration Commillee
¢) Stakeholder Relationship Commines

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence to risk management plan, procedures
and any risk related matters are delegated 1o the Audit Committee only, Hence there is no separate
risk management commitiee.

ALDIT COMMITTEE

Compasitiomn:

The Audit commiltee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the Chairmanship
of Mr. Mohit Parakh, n Non-Executive Independent Director. The otheér members of the
Committee are Mrs. Chanchal Rungta and Mr. Avi Lunia (till date 28.03.2024) and Mr. Jayanta
Chowdhury (proposed to be appointed in Extra ordinary general meeting *EGM" on and wee I

di.: 24.06.2024, subject 1o sharcholders approval). The Managing Director and the Chief
Financial Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee periodically.
Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Commites is considered and adopted by the Board.
All persons huve direct sccess 1o the Chairmin for sharing their prievances. The Audit
Commitiee also has the responsibility 1o assess risks and find corrective measures to mitigate the
same. The Minutes of the Audit Committee are circulated to all Directors and are discussed at
the Board Meetings.

Dwring the Financial Year 2023-24, the Committee mel 4 times on May 29, 2023, August 11,
2023, November 7, 2023 and January 18, 2024,
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3.2 Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all areas mention under Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 11 of SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Board has 2lso included in
terms of reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring, implementing and review of risk
management plan as required under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore a separate Risk Management
Committee hasn't been formed. The broad terms of reference of Audit Commitiee includes
review of financial reporting process and all financial results, statements, disclosures and
recommend the same to the Board, review the imermal audit reports and discuss the same with
the intermal anditors, review internal control systems and procedures, evaluation of internal
financial controls and risk management systems and their effectiveness, 1o meet the statutory
auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit discussion, auditor’s
independence, adequacy of internal audit functions, sudit qualifications, if any, appoiniment/
remaval and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies and practices, reviewing
approval and disciosure of all related party transactions, reviewing with the management the
performance of the statutory and imernal auditors and their remuneration, compliance with
listing agreements, listing regulations, company law and other legal requirements and the
Company's financial and risk management plan and policies and its implementation, disaster
recovery policies and compliance with statutory requirements.

A3 Tnternal Awdis

Mis. Gaurav Manoj & Co., practicing chantered accountants performs the duties of Intemnal
Auditor of the Company and his repont is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time 1o time

A4 Anendance

During the Financial year ended March 317, 2024, the Audit Committce met 4 times on May
29, 2023, August 11, 2023, November 7, 2023 and January 18, 2024,

The following table shows the attendance of the members during the Audit Commitiee meeting:

NAME OF THE MEMBERS NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS .
HELD ATTENDED
MOHIT PARAKH 4 3
CHANCHAL RUNGTA _ 3 3
AVI LUNIA | 4 4

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Ms. Kirti Modi, Chief Financial Officer also
aticnded all these meetings.
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4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Baard of Directors to consider, analyse.
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and an behalf of the shareholders the remuneration
0 be paid to the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members
of the Committee are Ms. Tripty Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia (till date 28.03.2024) and Mr. Jayants

Chowdhury (Proposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.ef di: 24.06.2024, subject to
shareholder approval).

8. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
5.1 Connpasivion:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 1 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director.
The other members of the Committee are Mr. Tripty Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia (till date 28.03.2024)
and Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury (proposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.e.f, di.: 24.06.2024,
subject to sharchalder approval),

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Ltd. The shares
of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

5.2 Details of Complainty from shareholders:

Pursuant 1o Regulation |13(3) of the SERBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, below is the Statement of Investor Complaints for the vear ended 31" March,

2024,

SLNO. | PARTICULARS NO.OF COMPLAINTS
Pending at the beginning of the year with the Company il

; Received during the yvear by the Company Nil
Redressed during the year by the Company Nil

i' Pending at the end of the vear with the Company Nil
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

fil  Particulars af last three Annual General Meetings are given below:

[ Relating to Financial | Venue of AGM | Date of AGM ]Timﬂ: af AGM
Year ended on '

|
2021 Room No. 5, 1" Floor, | 27.12.2021 | 11.00 AM.
HM. Market. TR |
[ Phookan R o,
Guwahati-781001

2022 Room No. 5, 17 Floor, | 22.09.2022 10.00 AM.
HM. Market, T.R.
Phookan Road,
Guwahati-781001 )
2003 Room No. 5, 1" Floor, | 22.00.2023 10:00 A.M.
HM. Market, T.R.
Phookan Read,
Ciuswahan-TR10C1

6.2 Special Resolution

el

73

L. At the 37" Annual General Meeting (AGM) Mr. Avi lunia was appointed as non-executive

independent director by Special resolution.

At the Exira ordinary general meeting (EGM) held on June 24, 2024, Mr. Jayamta Chowdhury
proposed 1o be appointed as non-executive independent director to fill the casual vacancy caused
by death of Mr. Avi lumia on March 28, 2024,

At the 38" Annual General Meeting 1o be held in the current year on September 26, 2024, No
special resolution needs (o be passed.

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in sny of the previous three
Annuul General Meetings.

Means of Communication

The financial results and the quarterly shareholding pattern are electronically transmitted 1o the
stock exchanges and are alse updated on the Company's website www kficl.com. Quanterly results
are emailed 1o all Members whose email is registered with the Company.

Sharcholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent to the email
addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to members at least
25 days before the Annual General Meeting.

The company’s website www kficl.com makes online announcements of Board meeting dates,
results of the meetings. quarterly financial results, announcements of the date of Annual General
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Meeting and proposed dividend, changes in Directors and other announcements. The website also
provides quarierly shareholding patiern.

7.4 Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions, change of
address, bank mandates, nominations etc. should be addressed 1o the Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents of the Company on the following nddress:

Niche Technologies Private Limited
Tth Floor, Room, No. TA & TH,

A, Auckland Place,
Kolkata-T00017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 17/ 18
Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nichetechple nichetechpl.cum

Shareholders are encouraged to correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and the
Company via email 1o speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also 1o help us address the
compluints faster. Sharcholders are requested o mention the Folio Mos (DP-1d and Client 1d in
case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email 1d so that we can contact them and
redress their complaints immediately. However, for instructions like change of bank mandate,
change of address, transfers & transmission of shares ete. letters duly signed by the shareholders
concerned should be sent otherwise such requests cannot be processed by the Registrars. Fmail
IDs of the shareholders will have to be registered with the Company to enable the Company or the
Registrars 1o communicate electronically,

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
&1 Date, Timie, Venue of the Annual General Meeting:

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 26® September. 2024 at 10000 AM,
at Room Ne. §, 1% Floor, H.M, Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahauti-781001

&2 Financial Year:
The Finangial Year of the Company ended on March 3%, 2024,

8.3 Record Dare & Cur-04f Date:
The Cut-OiT Date i1s September 19, 2024 for determining who will be entitled to vote electronically
on the resalutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting by remote-voting
and also vote ot the meeting venue.

R4 Electronic Vating:
Pursuant to Section 108 and ather applicable as per Company®s Act, 2013 read with the Companies
iManagement and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable requirements, voting ot the
Annual General Meeting will be made through electronic viting. The electronic voting (“F-
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Voting"} periad will be from 9.00 A.M. on 23" September, 2024 10 5.00 P.M. on 25th September,
2024, both days inclusive.

No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballet or electronic voting,
Scrutiniver for electronic voting: Ms. Priya Mankani of M/s. Mankani & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries (Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-309, Flat 2A, Forl
Residency, 38 S.N.Roy Road, New Alipore, Kolkata-700038, Phone; 7407223556, Email 1D
makaniprisgdgmail.com) has heen appointed as the scrutiniser to scrutinise the electronic voting
process and the vating at the venue of the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner
and to give her report to the Chairman,

A5 Listing on Steck Exchanges:

The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India

Scrip Code/ Symbol: KAMINI

Vibgyor Towers, 4* Floor,

Plot No. C 62, G Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (T)

Mumbzi-400098

For dematerialisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/- cach. the 1SIN
No. allotted to the Company is INES2TE01018.

The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where the shares
are listed, including submission of quarterly reports and certificates, are complied with,

A6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agenis

&7

4

The share management work, hoth physical and demat, is being handled by the Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address is given below:

Niche Technologies Private Limited

Tth Floor, Roam, No. 7TA & TH,

A, Auckland Plave,

Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616 / 17/ 18

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nichetechplia nichetechpl. com

Conmact Person: Ashok Sen

Share Transfer Agent

Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15 days.
Power has been delegated to the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer Agents for
expediting share transfers. Valid requests for demat of shares are completed within 10 davs. The
Company's shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form. The 1SIN No. allotted to the
Company is INES2TEQ1018,
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&8 Disrribuvion of Shareholding as on March 379, 2024

SHARES HELD NO. OF SHARES HELD Yo ';

IN PHYSICAL MODE 101250 0,844

DEMAT WITH NSDI 11113400 51615

DEMAT WITH CDSI. TES000 6.541

TOTAL | 2060 ] &350 K]
MO, OF | MOy, {OF Yo M, OF | b
SHARES SHARFEHOLDERS SHARES HELD |

1-500 997 97.9371 99610 0.8300
S01-1000 2 | 0, 1965 ] 00137
1001-5000 ' 0 ' 0.0000 0 0.0000
S0 1-1 0000 0 (.00 0 01,0000
10001 -50000 i {.3929 | 1,19, 20 0, 9900
S0001-100000 | 009832 | £2,000 10,6832
100001 & above ¥ 1.3752 T 1,16,98,500 97.4741
TOTAL |,OIE 160 1,20.01,650 100

K9 Shareholding pattern as on March 317, 2024

The detailed report on the Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 317, 2024 is available

in wehsite ol the company.

810 Tap ten Shareholiders

_PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARFS HELD | PERCENTAGE HELD
CHEMO TRADERS 30R700 2572

PRIVATE LIMITED

"DECCAN TRADERS | 598000 4983

_PRIVATE LIMITED

"GANGOUR __ PROJECTS | 5,00,000 4166

| PRIVATE LIMITED

GULMONUR TRADING 1355800 11297
PYVT. LTD.
JEENMATA DEVELOPERS 400000 3333
PRIVATE LIMITED
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MAURYA TRADING 22,58,500 18518
COMPANY LIMITED

QUEST INFRASTRUCTURE 3,50,000 4.583
PVTLTD
RANISATI PROJECTS 5.50,000 4.583

FRIVATE LIMITED

SUDHIR JAIN 1042300 8.685
| VISISTII CHAY VYAPAR 4,714,100 3.450
LTD
DISCLOSURES

9.1 Details of ransactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts. These
disclosures are also made for the purpase of Regulation 10{1) {a) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, All the
transactions with related parties are at arm’s kength basis and there are no materially significant
related party transactions which may have potentinl conflict with the interests of the Company a1
large. The Related Party Transaction Policy s available on the Company's website
v,k lielcoim.

9.2 There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penalties or strictures imposed
on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to
capital markets in the past three vears.

9.3 The Company has established & vigil mechanism system and has in place a “Whistle Blower
Poliey™ the details of which are mentioned on Company’s website. Adequate safegunrds have
been provided against any victimisation of persons who use the vigil mechanism. All persons
have been given direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee to lodge their grievances.
Na persunnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee 10 lodge their grievances.

9.4 Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complicd with exoept that
the Company does not send the half-yearly financial performance 1o each househald of
sharcholders who do not have their email 1D registered with the Company or the Depasitory
Participants.

9.5 Manzgement Discussion Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Report.

#.8 Mo presentations were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the vear.

#.7 The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore cormesponding disclosures have not been
made.

9.8 There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the past five vears,
The Company has not issued any GDR's ar ADR's ar warmnts or any convertible instruments.
Henee corresponding disclosures have not been made.
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9.9 Other items which are not applicable are not applicabls 1 the Company have not been separately
commented upon,

Place: Kolkata For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dae: 27.05.2024

XAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO.0FR, b oo VESTMENT £8. 110

:MW‘-H‘A" .l",-'r fl"llrl{k" U"f#:%'
[ At !
Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00343685 DIN: 07590027



Muankani& Associates “s

Practicing Company Secretaries...

i
h

"
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382, Moti Nagar, Lucknow — 226004({L1.P.)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

I
I'he Members
Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited
1 Floor, Koo No, 3,
LML Market,
B Phookan Road,
Cavahot-T81001

We heve examined and reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance
by M5 kamim Finance And Invesiment Company Limited (hereinafier referred 1o as “the
Compans ™, Tor the period ended 31st March, 2024 as stipulated in the Listing Agreement of
e said Company with Stock Exchange(s) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Feguiremenis) Regulation 2015 to the extent applicable.

Lhe compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility ol the
manegement. Our examination has been limited 1o review of the procedures wund
mplementation thereol, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions
ol Corporate Governanes. 1L is neither an audit nor an expression of opinien on the linancial
statemenis of the Company

[ owr opinion and 1o best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

and the represenmtions mode by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the
popmy has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 1in the
sove mentioned Listing Agreement

We furtber state that such complinnee is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the ellficaey or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
aftatrs of the Company

For Mankani& Associnles
Company Secretaries

_ ‘H t{n*“["‘““

FMlpce: hoolkais Priva Munkani
[t 2TANS 2024 Proprigtor
Membership No. 3744

Certificate of Practice Mo @ 17947
Udin: ADI4TIAFINHRGINSD
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISOUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Frurviand fo Regulation 24(3) anid Schedule V Para C clouse (1006 of the SERI

(Livrimg (Aliganivans and Disclosure Reguirements) Regalations, 2005)

T

The Mombers of

Kuiis bl Flnuoee & lovestment Co Limited
[st Flogr, Homm Mo 5, HOVL Market,

T80 Mliovkan Roesd, Gowabaii=TRI0

I have esamiped the relevinl regisicrs. reconds, forms. refums and disclosurss received from the
Precions of kamind Fingnce & [nvestment Co, Limited having CIR L&3929ASISREPLODIZA S and
oy i oreistered affice ot |0 Floar, Room Ne. 5, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Rosd, Guwahati-78 10|
i heresmafter relerred was “the Company *), produced before mebytheCompany for the purpose of issuing
i Centifigate, i sccondines with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥ Para-C Sub clause 10i) of
the Secunities Exchunge Bourd of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations,

I my opinion and to the best of my information and sccording to the verifications (including Directors
[demtification Number (DIN) smms o the portal www mesgov.in) as considered necessary and
saplunations fursished w me by the Company & its officerss, | hereby certify that none of the Dirgctors

n the Board of the Company s dated bélow for the Financial Year ending on 3 1™ March, 2024 have
beor debarred or disgunlitied from being appointed or continuing s Directors of companies by the
Sevuriies and Eschange RBoned of India, Ministiey of Corporate AlTnirsor iy such other Statutory

AT Ta s R
Ar. N | © Nume of Director : DN | Date of appointment
. | Muahir Parekh oH133194 | 2R/ 020
b | TriptwMadi 07203672 | 134082016 =
) [ Chand RatanMod) D034 368S 22081999
| ChonchalHomam (FTSEHINET 13082016

Lusiring the eligihilite of Jop the oppoimtment | comfinkity of every Director on the Boanl s the
respoidiRiin af the manageaen of the Company. Owr responsibality is 1o expeess an opinion on these

bascyl om g verkleusion. This certificale &8 notiher an ixsrance 35 16 the Riture vinkifity af the
Lompry net of the effciency of elfeciiveness with which the mamigement haz conducted 1he alTis of
e © LT

For Mankani& Associates

Company Secretaries

i oo

Place: kolkiin Priva Manksni
Pt 27052024 Propricior
Membership Mo, 34744

Certificate of Practice ™o, @ 17947
L'din: ADATISFTMMLE 2GS
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INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT

To the Members of KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD.
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanving Standalone Financial Statements of KAMINI FINANCE
AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD. (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income/{expense), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements™)LIn our opinion and 1o
the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
Siatements give the information required by the Companies Aet, 2013 (“Act™) in the manner so
réguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
aceepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as af 31st March 2024, and its loss and
other comprehensive expense, changes in equity and its cash Mows for the vear ended on that
dare,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financisl Swstements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Sumdards are further described in the duditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAI) together with the
cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 1CAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit manters are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in fonming our opimion
thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

We have determined the matters described below 10 be the kev aiadit matters (o be communicated
N OUr repor.




Serial Key Audit Auditor's Response

Na, Matter |

1. Valuation of We have assessed the procedure of sale and purchase of |
Investment investments including year end valuation. We have obtained all

sources of documents for valuation of unguoted shares and its

B  subsequent sale,

+ 5 Revenue . We have reviewed the procedure of revenue recognition in relation
Recognitionand | to interest income. No income has been recorded for NPA assets,
Provision for The loans which have become NPA, necessary provisions are
doubtful debts . made in the books.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, the Board’s report including annexure to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholders imformation, bul does not include the standalone Financial Statements and our
Auditors Report thercon.,

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements .our responsibility is to read
the Other Information and in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a matenial misstatement of this Other Information; we are
reqquired to report that fact.

We have nothing 1o report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements
that give 8 wue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequute internal financial controls, thal were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, The Board of
Drirectors are also responsible for overseeing the company™s linancial reporting process.

- ——

L R

i— _. - "




Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements

Owur objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
15 not a guarantee that an andit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
matenial if. individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statemenis,
whether due 10 fraud or emror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related 10 events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisis,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 1o continug
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements that.
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone Financial Statements may be
influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors mdijplanning the
scope of cur audit work and in evaluating the results of our work ;and (itjto evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, m::ludm;, nn} significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements reparding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

i

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the parngraph 3 and
4 of the Order. to the extent applicable,

As required by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account,

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

{e) The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

{(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the dirsctors as on 31st March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(z) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer w our separate
Report in Annexure-B.

{h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Ruie
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and ta the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to ws:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresceable losses.

. There were no amounts due which were required to be t:uns!lrn:d to the Invesior
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. -




iv. {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds{ which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
of loaned or invested (either from borrowed lunds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entitylies),
including  foreign  entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
mdirectly lend or mvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The management has represented, that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belict, no
funds{which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the company [rom any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c). Based on sudit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (1) and (it} of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a)
and (b} above, contain any material misstatement.

v, The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention
of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

vi. Based on our examination which included rest checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the vear for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
mstance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 is applicable from
April 01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For S. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. 314188E)

(H. C. Dey) P
Partner by
Membership No. 030190

UDIN: 2Y0EUFeAKeTHE R2T Y-

Place: Kolkata
Date; 27" May, 2024



ANNEXURE - “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{ Referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section
of our report to the Members of Kamini Finance And Investment Company Lid. of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in ihe normal course of
audit, we state that:

1. (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE™) and relevant details of right-of-use
assets,

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by which all PPE
are verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our opinion.
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(¢} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of ail the immovable propertics
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not revalued its PPE during the vear.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
ol the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initated during the vear or are pending
against the Company as at 31st March 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (&) The Company is in the business of providing loans and does not have any physical
inventories, Accordingly, the provision of clause 3({ii){a) of the Order is not applicable to it.

(b) During the vear, the Company has not availed any working capital limit from Banks or
Financial Institutions on the basis of security of Loans.

iii. (a) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3{iii}a) of the Order is not applicable to it.

(b} The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC'), registered under
provisions of RB1 Aet, 1934, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given 1o us, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees, provided
during the vear are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(¢) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company ("NBFC'),  registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made thereunder. in pursuance of its compliance with
provisions of the said ActRules, particularly, the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and
Provisioning Norms, monitors repayments of principal and payment of interest by its customers as
stipulated. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us.in respect
of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of imerest has been stipulated and in cases where repayment of principal and paymentof 1 '




not received as stipulated. the cognizance thereof is taken by the Company. According to the
information and explanation made available to us, reasonable steps are taken by the Company for
recovery thereof,

{d) The Company, being a NBFC. registered under provisions of RB1 Act, 1934 and rules made
thercunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly, the
Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning Norms, monitors and report total
amount overdue including principal and/or payment of interest by its customers for more than 90
days. In cases where repayment of principal and payment of interest is not received as stipulated,
the cognizance thereof is taken by the Company. According to the information and explanation
made available 10 ws, reasonable steps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof.

{e) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of clause
3irije) of the Order is not applicable 1o it.

() Based on our audit procedures, according to the information and explanation made available o
us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the vear.

. According 1o the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of
the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act; the other
provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from public during the vear and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31,
2024 and hence the provisions of the paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company;

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
i 1} section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3{vi) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

vii, (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating to amounts
deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees® state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 1ax, cess and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs, cess and any other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payvable.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have nol come across any
transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. () In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings 1o
financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.




(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our  audit
procedures. we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or govemment or any government authority or any other lender.

(ch According to the information and explanations given 1o us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company,

(d) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on sccount of or to meet the
obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures.

% (#) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of
public offer during the current financial year,

{b) According 1o the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment of
equity shares during the year,

x1L (@) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according w0 the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, no report under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Govermment.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received during the yvear by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiit. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed m
the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

xiv, (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit
sysiem commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the vear the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and
henee provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi, (a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration,

{b) According to the information and explanations giwn o us, the Company has not conducted

any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid CoR from the

Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, _ Mb '
St



(e} According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company ("CIC ") as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvil. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial vear covensd by our audit.

xviii. During the year, no change in Statwtory auditors of the Company have taken place.

Xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of (inancial assets and pavment of financial
linhilities, along with details provided in Note 28 1o the Financial statements which deseribe the
maturity analysis of assets & habilities other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the mssumplions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the
Company 15 nol capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

xx. The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Social Responsibility
are naot applicable to the company during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable.

xx1.The Company is not required to prepare any Consolidated Financial Statement, accordingly
Clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For SMANDAL & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No, 314188E

(H. C. Dey)

Pariner ol ‘?’?"
Membership No. 050190 Ll
LIDIN: 246501503 KATHATETT T ey

Place: Kolkata
27T May, 2024



NEXURE - 'B" TO AUDITORS' R RT

{Referred to in paragraph 2{g) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KAMINI FINANCE AND
INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Wote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based an our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance MNote™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controis over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Contd.

. Ay e

=



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A companys internal financial control over financial repurting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes fn accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
c:mpany’s Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{Z}provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”™.

For S.MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 314188E
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Fartner L F ol
Membership Mo.: 050120

UbDIN: AL e S0 \qoh IKATHAELTT
Kolkata
27" May, 2024




KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LiMITED

CIN NO - 18592945 1906PLEDOZE1S
Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2024
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Charterad Accountants
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KAMUNI FIRANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Moles to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31at March, 2024

2 Cash and Cash Equivalants _____|Rs inDog)
As at A at [
Particulars
st March, 2024 st March, 2023
ifl hand B 116
Balarces with Banks - i Cutren Account Add 27|
Chaques on Hand = 570
Total 240 T16;
{Ra. in OO0}
As &t As at
3=t March, 2024 st 2023

-
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Miken oeming part of tha fisancisl statemanty ws ot 31at March, 224

Mot : S imeestmants il 1
31 | Faricuisin st Yl March. 234 g ol 11m March. X33
1|l o ity irarenn Fam'fyye | Mo ofSnaes |  Ameurt | boof S Ao
fitd S | i U
L o nd Sies Lariag | 4.00.000 L -] S00,000 B84
Hizppieni g Techeoiogs Lig - - S0 .5
Mt anon Uslsnce imd Clishow Engneenng S0, Lid 10 16 300 L 13,200 )
Firray kg 8 Mosvas Deencs and Ofsaois Engesering Co Lich [R5 EL & 0 [T
i1 St Waras (e i)
2L iron- ez Bl Lirmilog 1 TG0 7
e ] 500 10000 7500
Eaot e | Mo 0! Bgn
b1 4,000
i'] 401525
10 565 TaD
10 1. G
] 1000
Bevheinn Houss Heliors vl Lin 0 1000
10 1,008
§i7] 1.000
i) 1000
h!] 1,060
0 1,000
n 1.000
0 1,800
g1 7] 1,800
b 1,800
10 1,800
gl 1,500
i) 1, B
il 1,800
! 1,000
i 1,800
] 1,80
L 1,800
] 1,800
k] T 500
i} 1.500
10 1,300
1 1,800
i} 1,800
1 1,800
10 1.800
1 1500
1] 1500
1% 1800
i) 1800
13 1800
1 1800
] 1800
= 1,863
" 1,800
12 1,820
8| 1.B0Q
# 1,760
1 1,700
] 1,700
] 1,768
0 1,76
1 1,704
b i} 1,700
i 1,700
0 1,700
il 1,708
10 1.7
i 1,700
m 1,70
il 1,700
10 1,700
I’ T 1 11,47, 188




Mgw B

Ee

Ehailiarkar Fis aE 318 March. 2024 Aaa Fed March 2003
Exce Yoty L@f_!mi._& o, of Shams Aimaue!
10 11,17, 188 31,248 1117188 31,248
L] 1,700 w 1,70 w7
N 1,700 L] LEy 17
] 1,700 i L 7w
g 1,700 i 1. 17
L] 1,700 1 1A mw
hii] 1.700 1w 1M w
1o 1,700 17 1 L1
18 1.700 1 i 17
18 1600 18 1 18
1% 1800 18 1 18
1 1500 18 18
10 1.E0D -] 18
1 Y600 18 18
Lh] 1.800 18 -]
0 1.600 % 16 |
L 1,600 T 16
"] 1500 18 18
w 1. A0 18 18
[ 1600 16 18
1 1.800 16 18
b 1,500 16 i ]
0 1,600 14 [
10 1,600 [ 16
W 1,800 R 16
et Bt #1 Lig 0 1600 b1 18
Apemgs Tig Lip Pl L Lo 1000 16 16
Ao B Pl L b} 1,600 18 W
Nanctai Cormanabes P Lid b 1800 16 6
Cipanags By MLl 1 1800 16 8
Dain Barier v L8 1% 1800 1 |
Creamesing T Up P Lid 13 1800 16 1a
Ciwahin oy Tradoenmm Py Lid 19 1.500 15 6
T Lip Pl LA 1] 1 800 18 18
Esoot T Up vl Ll 10 1,600 18 14
= Trmoos Pl L 1] 4. 500 & 18
s, Vi Pl L 1] 1,500 14 1a
e daie e L b1 1,500 1] 1%
il Cofronosais Py (i | 1,800 98 16
Faraan Trasn P Lid b ] 1,600 b1 -}
Jerictoam Barir Pl Lid 10 1,800 el 18
Ageim Cammocasl P L i 1,600 k| th
Cindrafin Frad@morm P Lid b1 1,800 +H T
Lreamiight Dare ™ L o] 1.600 i 8.1
Drsarnighs Commomss #a L i 1 600 1 1
10 1600 18 6
1] 1600 14 14
jii] 1630 18 16
1 1830 i} 14
b1 1,500 18 18
in 1,600 18 18
10 1800 18 16
i} 1,600 18 18
] 1,500 T8 16
i} 1,600 18 i
L) 1,E00 16 k-]
19 1,600 ki 18
10 1,700 17 17
0 1,800 18 H
18 1.800 18 e ]
10 1,600 18 b o]
b1} 1,800 18 18
it 1,500 18 il
10 LN i 18 ]
10 1,800 18 18
1 12.71 088 Miwh| Grioea| 30588




FRENTHEEL

- Fataia Az & 3192 March, 2124 Anat J06 Marcs, 202
1
[Emenn (o ctsrures!  amos | orwes | tooun

it (T H 1221 fas A2 2R 1224088 32 2BE
SRera arraimao e T Lid 12 1,500 15 1500 15
Serdgrmuseny Ling Desioporm P L i) 1500 16 1.5 15
Qeops Houterg P Ly 1% 1500 15 1500 15
& Grhannas i Lig b1 1.500 15 50 14
Hougarg P Lig 1] 1,500 15 1,500 15
Clanppves Gy P L b1 1,500 1§ 1,500 15
eyt Heieng Pyl Lig ] 1, 500 kL] 1,504 15
Bakago Gnhenman P Lid L 1] 1,500 15 1.500 %
Sinek i Riis P L 10 1,500 6.1 1.500 18
Ay rdgarnan Pa Ly o] 1500 15 1.500 15
Ermij Davaingert Pl L 10 1.500 15 1,500 T8
Cabing Atabaa Py Lid -] 1,500 18 1,500 15
Cavarme! Grhashale P9 L i 1500 15 1,800 15
Dorwplspen Py Lig 0 1,500 15 1,464 14
Grobaas] Namas Y LR 1 1,530 15 1,800 %
Chataid Crme Pef L 13 1 1,800 15 1,500 15
| Tz =voul Cheviiopors P Lid L1 V.50 14 1,600 15
Cachied g 1A L 0 1 6o 15 1,600 15
Rt brbmctuci e Pl L L 1.600 16 1,500 15
Vel Houaing Pt Lig 0 1800 18 1.500 15
Crof Heusng 7 Lis 1 1.500 15 1,500 15
Bt o N setar By g [ 1.500 15 1,500 15
FenuEabng P Lid W 1500 18 1,500 15
| et Pel L4 10 1.500 16 1,500 15
mcean Tranmes &4 L 10 250,000 2.500 25004 2600
1,07 A R T T o)
Total 43818 b ATARD |

8l

Paricuan
Ha
g 3 of Ungouted Fouty Shas




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

6. Other Financial Assots (Rs. in 000
As at As at 31st
Pa
: ..r.m:“h" 31st March, 2024  March, 2023
Interest accrued but not due 5 |
|Incomea accrued but not due .
\Loans to employees 3
|Security deposits -
To Related Parties = =
| To Othars ” 3
| Total - =
7. Other Non-Financial Assets {Rs. in DOO}
As at As at 31st
i Fatieaters  31st March, 2024 | March, 2023
Advances Against Capital Contracts B, 541 86,541
Employee Advances - -
Advance fo Vendors for Operating Expenses - -
Advance to Related Parties - -
Advance Rent - -
Balances with Govermment Authorities * - -
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt - .
Other Receivables 11,300 3.665
Prepaid expansas =
Total 7,841 80,206 |
* represents balance lying with Revenue Authorities
B. inventories (Rs. in 000
] As at As at 31st
dibeenl 31st March, 2024 | March, 2023
Stock = in - Trade 47,121 4T 121
Total 47,121 47,121
"\,ruh '




HAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Holos o the Financial Statements for the year ended st Maich, 2024

0. Defarred Tax Assels | (Delarmed Tax Liabi (Fis. in 000}
R asd Recognised/
T Acs at (raversod)in | (T**esed) in st
st April, 2023 | Stetemont of Com Hst March, 2034
Profii & Loss IH“"II“-
Financial Assels gnd Liabittas a1 FYOCT 405 - ) 418
Recaivablas, Finandial Assots and
Liabiktigs ol Amortsad Cost - i _
Ot Timing Diflerences . - !
ot Bisferrod Tax a ] . T 216
151 b 004
Recognisod! “_.I s H:
Partiouters A5 #l (revarmad) in 'C'HI'HI ey B il
et April, 2022 | Stateenant of e 318t March, 2023
Profit & L Comprehens
kncama ]
Francial Assels and Labilies al Fycm] 384 408
Rersivablies, Fmancial Assets and
Ligkshises @l Somvorfisad Cowl
ik Tamni :“__'Ilﬂml a ol
Net n-hn:ﬂ"ra_m Assets/|Liabilities 25 - 383
|5
. _L‘u_ﬂ
oL L
-~ P, )
T R



FAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year anded 315t March, 2024

Note : 10 Trade Payables

Trade Payables ageing
schedule: As at 31st

March, 2024
_ (R, i 000
s Outstanding for foikvwin from duo date of
Leks than 1 yaar 1-2 years _-3 yoars More than 1 yoars Totmd |
| MEME : — S
Fl ] il [T 190 &80 |
il) Dis duos- MEME_ l
i) O d dues - Gihars ]
Trade Paynbles ageing
schedule: As at 31st
March 2023
(R in 000
Cutatanding for fallowing pariods fram due date of
Logs 1han 1 year 1:2 yoars 2.3 yoars unuﬂunim Total
50 284 ] [T &6
{HE. in D)
Az @l 15| Ag alb 3ist
BN Periiculans March 2038 | March 202
1 Unsescuned 121,718 148 22T
| 121,718 140,227
'fl.~ -
L'L = il,.ﬂ,_-.cl-
(ol




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

12, Other Financial Liabilities {Rs in OO
As &l As wt
Paricuis 315t March, 2024 I1st March, 2023
Intereel Accrued bul nat due on Barrowings
Imenast Accrued and Sue on Borrowings G-y k|- o)
inereed Anzrued byl not due on Dthars =
Unpaid Dividands
in Lk ouits and Inbatant Accrued therson -
|T1'mi 15,766 38,317
13, Provisions [Ra in 030)
As at As at
Partioulers 315t March, 2024 318t March, 2023
Provision far employes banefits = -
Provwiaion for Tazatan 500 €00
Total 04 (]
14. {Ra_in D00}
s al As at
Jisi il ] J1st March 3
Sindry hisbdites [Intarest Capitzisatan) Account
Tampoary Crerdrah -
Statulary Liabilites® 55 ED
11,118 1,118
11477 1.1

* Regroseits 05 dedurted and pavable,

(L

. 'y
B "t




KARINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Nabis (o tho Finencial Staiemsanis for the year onded 31st March, 2024
15 Equity Share Caphad

iRs i O
Piiicotiie As 51 st March, 2024 Ag ot 3ist March, 2023
Na. of Shares Ke Ma. of Shares ita
Authorised
£ : -
.:;ﬁ: Snaves, R4 108 par valee per 120,190,000 1,20, 90, (0 123100
129,100
bsued and subacribed
R 10
l::ﬂ:' Shares. Rs 10/ par valus por 1.20,01 550 12007 1.20.04 650/ 1,20.617
Fully Pald-up
cnitly Enares, fu A0/ par valow par 1.20,01 650{ 120047 1,20.01 850 1.20.017
11T 130517

181 Recancillation of the Mumbar of Equily Shanes oulstanding
Tha mconcikaton of the number of eguity shaves autsiarding #nd the coresponding amoun (hereed, g3 al he Datancs
Sheei dain b sel cul balow;

I e
[Equity Shares | Asat 310t March, 2024 As at J1st March, 2023
t Mo, o Jharey Ra o of Shares | M
AL the eginmng of the yaar 1.20,01 880 1,20,017 12001850 120,017
Ao isseo during i waor
At the and of the yaar 1.20,01,640) 120017 t 20,01 050 120017

15,2 Righis, preferences and restrictions in rmspect of sach clyss of shires
The Corgany's sulfiorited capitz consisks of classes of ahanes, melemed to an Equity Shars and s 104 sach . Each
foicar of ey #haies is enlilied 1o one vale pet sharn.

Tha Company doclures ong pays dvidend in Indien rupees. The dividand, § any, propossd By Ite Board of Direclors is
sailyed |o Ihe approval of (e shansholdars in the snmiing Annusl Genarol Meetng:

in e wvmni of dgudation af the Company, the holders of equily shanes wil ts enifed bo rsoehve sny of tha mmaining
azsits of the Compeny, atler dalibulion ol 8 preferenlial amourts. The datibution will be 5 progerion o the number of
equaty snaren hald by she sharaholdiess

153 Bhares aliotbed as fully pakd-up wilhcdl payment baing recefved in cashity way of bomus shams [duting &
yoars proceding J1al March, 2024)

Ine Company Ras nol |Gsued iy sheaies wilhoul payment beng recaived in cashd by way of bons shases snce 3015-
'

15,4 Dedacls of Shargholdens bodding mone than 8% of the equity shares aach, are s8t out balow:

As at J1at March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Narmu of the shareholders % of % ol
No.ofShares | . o0 0 | No-of Shares .
_ Hotahoti Woad Products Lid 17,37 000 14.47 17,37,000 14.47
Morih Exstern Publishing &
13.44

Ad By 16,08, 100 16,08,100 1341
Sudhir Jain 10,42,300 (AT 10,42,300 B.GE
Gulmohur Trading Private Limﬂldl 13,55,800 ﬂml 13,55,800 11.30
Maurya Trading Company I-Imlh:ll 22,58, 500 18,82 22,58,560 18.82)
Total B80,02,700 E6.68 E0,02.704 | #6.80

h. ot




HAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2024

16. Other Equity

As at
3181 March,

‘Special Reserve [pursuant to Section 451C of the Reserve Bank
\of India Act, 1834)

|Opeaning halance

Add Transder from retained earnings
[Closing belance

457 457

[income Tax Special Reserve [created pursuant (o Sechion
IB[1pviii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

Cipaneang balsrce

Add Transter from netained eamings

Closng baiance

|ﬂ-lplm Reserva

{Opening baélance
Closing balance

Soecurities Pramium Resorve

=_f
-

Equity Inatruments through Other Comprehensive incoma
Opaning balance

Add: Addiions during the year

Legs: Transfer to retained earnings {nel of ias)

(1,438) |368]
(20 (1.002)

|Clgsing talance

{1,480 1,

Retained Earnings

Clpening balance

Add Profit for the year

Add. Other Camprahensive Incoms (net of tax)
Add noome Tax sdusiment ior Earlier years
Add MAT Credit Enlitlernent of earlier years
Add/ Less: Appropriations

Trarsberrad {o Spacial Ressre

Comporate dividend (ax

{73,443}
{3,358}

EHE -

[T2814)
(524)

| Total appraprialions

Closing balance

(TE.A455)

Total

71518)

el oM .



(i} Special Resers;

Trenster o 20% of the profil sfler tax before re-measurement squsimants on transition to Ind A%, if any, b the
stalufory reserves in accordance with 1he provision of Seclion 45-1C of tha FEI Act. 1034,

The canditions and restrctsons for distribution sttached to Special Reserve is as follows:

No appropration of any sum from the reserve fund shall be made by the Company axeegd for the purpose gs
may be specified by the REI from bme 1o finw and every such appropnation shall be reparted to the KRB within
mly-nmﬂnhwﬂuu:hnrwchnmdmml.Rﬁunm.munymurm-nﬂhwﬂi:iqntummu
uhm.mmmﬂﬂ%nmhymmmwrpm“|tlhinu1'ﬂﬂm'durtwﬂ|llrh
mEking such report

(1] Imcorme Tax Speclal Besere:
This resurve ban been created pursuant (o Secton 36[1)[«#) of the ncome Tax Act. 1961 and any withidrawal from same
will b taanbli a5 pet perovishons of the Intame Tas &, 1661

(i} Capital Resere:
This reserve roprosents capital ivestment subsidy roceved snd amount Foesfeited towards warrant subseription,

[} Securities Premiusm:
This reserve reprasents the premium on issue of shires and can be utilised in sccordance with the provisions of the
Cormaanies Acr, 20713,

{v} Band) Debenture Redomption Resarve:

In accordance wih Aule 1B{THbHE of the Companies [Share Capltad and Debentures) Rules, 2004 (ead with Saction 714}
of {ka Companiss Act, 2003 the Compary has created DRR andy for redomption of public lssue of Non-Coenvertible
debentsnes MDDy,

{wi] General Reserae:

This reserve include amoun! translamed fram net profit as per proviaions of erstwhile Companies Acl, 1958 and
Reserves created on Amegamation

[vii) Equity Instruments thraugh Other Comprehensive Intome:

This Reserva wlhmﬁmplm:mﬂmrmhnmtmnnFirVdmulEmﬂr

Ingtrumants measured af Feir Value througn Other Camarshansive Income, net of amounts reclassified, H any, bo
Reldined Eamings whan those mstrumends are dsposed off

{wild] Hotained Earnings:

This resanve fepresents the cumuintive profits of the Company. This can be ubiised in sccardance with the
proviskons of the Companies Act. 2013,

iz

,::_;.L




FLANMIMG FINANCE & INVESTMENT COWMPANY LIMITED
Hotes o the Financisl Snsments tor e year snded 1781 March. 3024

17. Property, Pland and

Emgiiipenent
(Pts. in 0004
Farticulars Gross Carrying Amaunt Depreciabon’ Amoeiestion and Impairment Het Cavying
Ao Diinponais Az al Aa st | Deprecistion! Diiupoaais As o A
tut April. | Addils | and other | 39si Msrch, | sl April, | amsartisastion impairmaet| andother | 31al Barch, | 3As) Merch,
bl ] .-qmgn 2024 ot L] Charge Crarge | Adjistmenis 024 2024
Ansots Bor D e
Propey | 514 - - 1.5 154
Vo]  TEid] - [E - REITY

Tho Company e wied Me Previous QAR camying ke as e cosl
2010 (Groas Block ke Accumulsies Dapeceton as on A, 7R
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KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

23. Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

(Rs. In 000)
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
1 Cpeaning Stock 47121 47 121
2 Closing Stock 47121 47,121
Total - -
Purchase of Stock {Rs. in DOO)
Sl. Ne. Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
1 Purchase of stock -
Total .
N
ik e
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